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William Koehl

Birth/Established: August 22, 1883 Death/Dissolved: September 21, 1956 

Biography:

William Koehl was born in Akron, educated at parochial schools in Akron, and the University of Ottawa and St. 
Charles College. He received early training in architectural offices in Cleveland and Akron, working in the 
office of Frank Meade. He first appeared in Cleveland City Directories in 1905 when he was employed as a 
draftsman. In 1911 he formed a partnership with Alex Wolf that lasted about one year. That partnership was 
dissolved in 1913, when Koehl went to work as the Cleveland representative of Pittsburgh architect John T. 
Comes. He later would form various partnerships with Richard Van Rensselaer, Antonio DiNardo, and Adrian 
Foose. He was listed as a registered architect in the November 1940 Ohio Architect. His office was in the 
Heights Rockefeller Building. Mr. Koehl is best known for his work for the Catholic diocese.

Building List



Structure Date Address City State Statue

Residence 1914 1478 East 106th Street Cleveland OH Demolished

Home for Working Boys 1917 8301 Detroit Avenue Cleveland OH Demolished

Residence for W. J. Breuer 1917 Cleveland OH Demolished

Residence for A. B. DeVille 1917 Cleveland OH Demolished

Church 1917 Cleveland OH Demolished

Factory for Mrs. Duffy 1917 Cleveland OH Demolished

Residence for H. A. Stahl 1917 Cleveland OH Demolished

St. Philip Neri Church Addition 
and Residence

1917
8203-15 St. Clair 
Avenue

Cleveland OH Standing

Church of the Holy Family 
Elementary School

1917 13205 Chapelside Cleveland OH Standing

St. Vincent de Paul Roman 
Catholic Church

1922-3 13442 Lorain Avenue Cleveland OH Standing

St. Jerome's Rectory 1925
15000 Lake Shore 
Boulevard

Cleveland OH Standing

St. Mary's Rectory 1925 15519 Holmes Avenue Cleveland OH Standing

St. Luke's School 1926
13889 Clifton 
Boulevard

Lakewood OH Standing

Brunnerdale Seminary 1930 Canton OH Standing

A. J. Hamuer Company 1938 Cleveland OH Standing

St. Joseph Church 1940-1
427 East Broadway 
Street

Alliance OH Standing

Our Lady of Angels Catholic 
Church

1941 3644 Rocky River Drive Cleveland OH Standing

St. Dominic's Roman Catholic 
Church

1947 3450 Norwood Road Shaker Heights OH Standing

St. Jerome Church 1950
15200 Lake Shore 
Boulevard

Cleveland OH Standing

Our Lady of Mt. Carmel Church 1952 6928 Detroit Avenue Cleveland OH Standing

St. Charles Borromeo Church 1955 6818 Charles Avenue Parma OH Standing

Pastoral Residence for St. Mark 
Church

nd Cleveland OH Standing

Sources:
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